
 TIOGA COUNTY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITIES  

BRADFORD COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

112 Dorsett Heights 

Mansfield, PA  16933 

 

 

(570) 638-2151 

Fax: (570)638-2156 info@tbhra.org TDD (570)638-2227 

 

   

 
 

TO:  Bradford County Housing Authority Board Members 
 
FROM: Sean Sember, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2025 
 
 
The regular meeting of the Bradford County Housing Authority will be held on Tuesday, May 
27, 2025, at 8:00 am at the Central Office as well as virtually. Invitations will be sent 
electronically the day prior. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Opportunity for Public Comment on Agenda Items 

2. Executive Director’s Report      Enclosure A 

3. Minutes from the April 22, 2025, Meeting*    Enclosure B 

4. Report on Bills for April of 2025*     Enclosure C 

5. Financial Reports for April of 2025*     Enclosure D 

6. Occupancy Report and Waiting List     Enclosure E 

7. Review of the 2026 Fiscal Year Budget*     Enclosure F 

8. Opportunity for Public Comment 

*Requires Board approval 

 
Other Business: 

• Our next meeting will be Tuesday, August 26, 2025, at 8:00 am. 
 


